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From: Martin Rogers 
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 4:48 PM
To: Portfolio Committee 6
Cc: Nick Abrahim; Lee Furlong; Daniel Mookhey; John Graham
Subject: Public Hearing Seeking Clarification

To Portfolio Committee No. 6, 
 
We would bring to your attention information from Dr Joost De Kock during the session this afternoon and ask you to 
seek clarification. 
 
Representation on the panel by industry at the time of establishing the hardship criteria was not by the CEO of the NSW 
Taxi Council, representing was through the Deputy CEO. 
 
In that role, the NSW Taxi Council on the panel through the Deputy CEO was as an observer, with no ability to vote or 
decide. 
 
The Deputy CEO was under an NDA and couldn’t discuss with the board or myself. 
 
We appreciate you seeking the clarification in this important matter.  
 
Warm Regards, 

 

Martin Rogers 
Chief Executive Officer 
NSW Taxi Council 
PO Box 1249, Darlinghurst NSW 1300 
11/85 Bourke Road, Alexandria NSW 2015 
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